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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 8:14 AM
To: ‘Ritzy Viltar'

Subject: RE: Address Change

Thank you for your e-mail
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Ritzy Villar [mailto:mvillar@stearnsweaver.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 3:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

The mailing address and principal business address for all of the companies listed below has changed. The new address
is:

2060 6" Avenue
Vero Beach, FL 32960

Kite Propert| ,,L.-h-.(!‘“" ocument #L03000020680
Kléeﬁﬂ‘gﬁcwﬂ@ﬂmCﬂmm«mﬁo 117694
Project, LLC ~ Document 1050001171

Kite Vero Nogthrtt@*#Bocument #L06000020309
Vero hnhher‘*t)ommentf#t:%%@e}mmm

Please update your records with this new address. Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

Maritza Villar

Corporate Legal Assistant

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
150 W. Flagler Street, Suite 2200

Miami, FL 33130

Direct: {305) 789-3537

Main: {305) 789-3200

Fax: (305) 789-3395

mvillar@stearnsweaver.com

www.stearnsweavear.com
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